From: Sahagun, Miguel A <miguel_sahagun@gse.harvard.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:08 PM

To: students@gse.harvard.edu

Subject: [Students] Fall 2 modules deadlines and January Term information

HARVARD

Office of the Registrar

oF EDUCATION

Dear HGSE Students,

| hope your semester is going well! | just want to send you a quick email with important Fall 2 modules
deadlines and January Term information. The Registrar’s office team is available to assist you if you
encounter any roadblocks or have any questions; please visit our website for in-person and virtual
hours. In addition, we will be offering in-person office hours in the Gutman Library lobby on Wednesday
October 25, from 10am-12pm and 1-3pm ET.

The topics covered in this email include:
e Fall 2 Modules Deadlines
e January Term
e FluVaccine Compliance (Residential Students)

Fall 2 Modules Deadlines

The deadline to add, drop, and change grade preferences for Fall 2 modules is Wednesday, October 25,
at 11:59pm ET.

January Term

Please visit our website for the January Term 2024 enrollment timeline. Detailed information about
January Term Registration 2024 can be found in this link.

Flu Vaccine Requirement Information (Residential Students)

On Monday, September 25™, the Health Information Services Office sent all students a secure message
reminding you of the University's flu vaccine requirement. The flu vaccine is required for all residential
students. Registration holds will be activated tomorrow, Wednesday, October 25 for all RESIDENTIAL
students who are non-compliant for the flu vaccine requirement. All students should reply directly to
the secure message with any questions regarding their compliance. Students can also reach out to
mrecords@huhs.harvard.edu or call Health Information Services, (617) 495-2055.

Contact Us

If you have any questions, please contact us at registrar@gse.harvard.edu.




Sincerely,

Miguel Sahagtin, Ph.D. | Registrar of the Harvard Graduate School of Education
Harvard University | Longfellow Hall | 13 Appian Way | Cambridge MA 02138 | registrar.gse.harvard.edu | he
him his | Hablo espaiol
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